



Ghadeer M. Alhasan

Assistant Professor of English Literature,
University of Jordan

11942, Amman, Jordan

Tel. +962 6 5355000 Ext. 24702 · ghadeer.alhasan@ju.edu.jo

Date of birth

03/08/1984

Nationality

Jordanian

Skills

Teamwork

Ability to Work Under
Pressure

Flexibility and Adaptability

Communication Skills

Computer Skills

Microsoft Office

Critical Thinking and
Problem Solving

Attention to Detail

Empathy and Respect

Integrity and Work Ethic

Profile

I am an assistant professor of English Literature at the Department of English Language and Literature, JU. I specialise in modern and contemporary drama. My other research interests include literary theory and the connection between literature and ethics, especially the questions of alterity, hospitality, and responsibility.

Education

Ph.D, Lancaster University, Lancaster, UK

October 2013 – January 2018

(Doctoral thesis: '[Ethics, politics, and alterity in selected plays and other works by Harold Pinter](#)', 2017)

MA, English Literature, University of Jordan

November 2008 – June 2011

GPA: 3.77/4 (Excellent)

BA, English Language and Literature, Yarmouk University

October 2002 – June 2006

GPA: 86.2/100 (Excellent)

Employment History

Assistant Dean for Student Affairs, School of Foreign Languages, JU

September 2021 – Present

Assistant Dean for Programme Development Affairs , School of Foreign Languages, JU

September 2020 – September 2021

Assistant Professor of English Literature, Department of English Language and Literature, JU

January 2018 – Present

Teaching Assistant, Department of English and Creative Writing, Lancaster University

October 2017 – December 2017

Full-Time Lecturer, Language Centre, Hashemite University

October 2011 – June 2013

IGCSE ESL Teacher (Secondary Education), New English School, Amman

November 2009 – September 2011

Middle School English Teacher, Modern American School, Amman

September 2008 – August 2009

Middle School Teacher, NOS-National Orthodox School, Shmaisani, Amman

September 2006 – September 2008

Committees and Other Administrative Activities

Rapporteur of Judiciary Committee, School of Foreign Languages

October 2021 – Present

Rapporteur of Student Training Committee, School of Foreign Languages

September 2021 – Present

Rapporteur of Cultural and Extracurricular Committee, School of Foreign Languages

October 2021 – Present

Rapporteur of Academic Advising Committee, School of Foreign Languages

September 2021 – Present

Rapporteur of Alumni Committee, School of Foreign Languages

October 2021 – Present

Member of Study Plan Committee, School of Foreign Languages

September 2021 – Present

Minutes Secretary (Faculty's Meetings), School of Foreign Languages

October 2021 – Present

Member of Accreditation and Quality Assurance Committee, School of Foreign Languages

September 2020 – Present

Member of Exit Exam Committee (ad hoc), Department of English Language and Literature

May 2020

Rapporteur of a Committee designed to request the establishment of a BA in Translation (ad hoc), Department of English and Literature

March 2021 – April 2021

Minutes Secretary (Department's Meetings), Department of English Language and Literature

October 2020 – September 2021

Website Administrator & Liaison Officer, School of Foreign Languages

December 2018 – October 2019

Rapporteur of Media & Public Relations Committee, School of Foreign Languages

December 2018 – September 2019

Rapporteur of National Accreditation Committee, School of Foreign Languages

April 2021

Member of International Accreditation Committee, School of Foreign Languages

October 2020 – September 2021

Publications

Alhasan, Ghadeer & Salman, Dina, '[Cross-Species Contagion in Beckett's Endgame: A Posthumanist \(Re\) reading](#), *Journal of Language, Literature and Culture*, 2021

Alhasan, Ghadeer, '[Ethics, Politics, and Alterity in Selected Plays and Other Works by Harold Pinter](#)', Lancaster University, ProQuest Dissertations Publishing, 2017. (Doctoral thesis)

Conferences & Paper Presentations

'Cross-species Contagion and Posthuman Apocalypse', Samuel Beckett and the Anthropocene, Trinity College Dublin, Online Conference, Dublin, Ireland

December 2020

'"Hostpality" in Harold Pinter's The Caretaker', Hospitable Modernism, University of Sussex, Sussex, UK

May 2016

'The Home Under Erasure in Harold Pinter's The Caretaker', The Uncanny in Language, Literature and Culture, International Conference,

organised by Interdisciplinary Research Foundation and London Centre for Interdisciplinary Research, London, UK.

August 2017

'Divine Hospitality: The Gift of Repentance in "The Parable of the Prodigal Son"', Runaway Tales: Reading of the Parable of the Prodigal Son, Lancaster Words, Lancaster Priory, Lancaster, UK

July 2017

'Grievability and Facelessness: An Ethico-Political Study of the Late Harold Pinter', University of Cambridge, Cambridge, UK, Cambridge, UK

April 2017

Courses & workshops

Drafting of Official Correspondence , JU

December 2021

Preparing Action Plan (Humanities), JU

March 2021

National Accreditation & Quality Assurance, JU

December 2020

EFL Educators Professional Development, Washington, D.C., U.S. Department of State

March 2013

TESOL International Convention & English Language Conference, Dallas, Texas, TESOL International Association

March 2013